

WONERSH PARISH COUNCIL
Matters Arising Update for Wonersh Parish Council Meeting on
Thursday 10th December 2009

- 09/21:08/112 Litter bin outside Arbuthnot Hall
Sarah has advised as follows: I'm still having trouble seeing a problem here. I regularly pick up rubbish from the around the benches near Ivy Cottage and by the tree on the cricket green but have not noticed rubbish by the hall. From the amount of rubbish around the bench by the tree you wouldn't have thought there was a bin so near! Over the summer I had reason to visit the area next to the hall on a number of occasions but didn't see any rubbish. There is also very strong evidence that shows that bins increase litter problems rather than solving them! For these reasons I cannot see the justification for installing another bin.
Members agreed that no further action should be taken
No further action
- 09/102 Bridleway at Lords Hill
Mr Assadi has replied to the Clerk's request for SCC to install a sign to ban heavy traffic at the top of Norley Lane, advising that SCC had adopted a policy of de-cluttering and would not introduce a sign as it would lose its impact.
The Clerk has written to Cllr Povey, expressing the Council's unhappiness at this response.
- 09/134:
09/124 Pedestrian Crossing on Wonersh Common Road
The Clerk has e-mailed the two students who had contacted Anne Milton on two occasions, but has received no reply.
Members agreed that no further action should be taken
No further action
- 09/139 Playground Inspection
The Clerk has obtained quotations for replacement swings. These will be used as the basis for future grant applications.
No further action
- 09/141 Youth Shelters
The Clerk has raised this suggestion with the youth club, who raised queries about siting, maintenance, etc.
Now combined with the agenda item: Youth
- 09/145 Highways Issues
Cllr Morris to write a paper on traffic calming at a local level.
Agenda item: January meeting
- 09/146e Path re-surfacing opposite the Bricklayers Arms
Quotations are being sought
Agenda item
- 09/156 Section 9 land
Working party, comprising Cllr Harding, Cllr Howard and Cllr Shareef to meet to review section 9 land and decide on a course of action.
- 09/157 Youth
Cllr Powell-Evans to investigate ideas proposed by PC Neil Smith.
- 09/160a Wonersh Pre-school
A decision to be taken on the school's request to park at the pavilion, and to make a contribution to upkeep.
Agenda item: January meeting
- 09/167 Benches
The renovation of the benches to remain with Simon James, for better weather.
- 09/167 Footpath lights
Simon James to install these once received.
- 09/167 Planning resources
The cost of installing the equipment needed for e:consultation has been identified by Witley parish council as follows:
notebook/Laptop - £500, Projector - £650, Replacement projector lamp - £99,
Projector Screen - £199, Wireless Internet - £50. **Total £1498**
Having done a little research and savvy virtual acquisitions WBC managed to get a "comparable spec option at around £875 and a budget option, which would certainly be up to the task, for about £650 all in."

- 09/167 Posts at Lawnsmead
These have again been removed. The Clerk has arranged to meet with residents of Lawnsmead on Saturday 12th December to discuss the issues and will report her findings to the Parish Council at the January meeting
Agenda item: January meeting
- 09/171 Briefing for potential councillors
Agenda item: January meeting
- 09/172 Commons Survey
Agenda item: January meeting
- 09/175 Annual Assembly 2010
Working party of Cllr Morris, Cllr Harding, Cllr Powell-Evans and the Clerk to meet.
- 09/176 Away Day 2010
Agenda item
- 09/177 Precised byelaws
Agenda item: January meeting